Jackie Bucholz

From: jbucholz@albanyca.org

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2009 10:47 PM

To: Jackie Bucholz

Subject: Advisory Board, Commissions, Committees Application

Submission information

Submitter DB ID: ¢ 915

Submitter's language : Default language

TR geldrass ¢ B9 10T 202 T

Time te take the sSurvey i 7 min. , 33 sec.
Submission recorded on : 1/7/2009 10:46:48 PM

Survey answers

Vacancy you are applying for:
Waterfront Committee

Personal Information:

Name Eddy So

Home Address 527 Madison Street

Telephone 527-5029

Fax Not answered

Preferred Email somak@rocketmail.com

Occupation Engineer

Business Address 1657 Rollins Rd, Burlingame, CA 94010
Work Phone 650-652-3115

Work Fax 650-652-3159

Please state your qualifications for this Board/Commission/Committee and your objectives
if you become a member:

I have been serving on the Waterfront Committee for two years, and would like to
continue my service to assist the City in crafting a plan for the future of the waterfront
in the best interests of the community as a whole. Also I look forward to making use of
my professional knowledge and experience to provide environmentally and economically sound
advice to the City Council.

Please list past and present community activities you have participated in:
Current Waterfront Committee member
Volunteer coach for a soccer team under Albany-Berkeley Soccer Club (3 seasons)

By checking this box you verify that the above information is correct:
Yes, the information above is correct ([x]
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Jackie Bucholz

From: Jackie Bucholz

Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2008 4:13 PM

To: ‘madney1@yahoo.com’ :
Subject: FW: Advisory Board, Commissions, Committees Application
Mr. Adney:

At this time there are no vacancies on the Waterfront Committee; however, I will put your
application in the file and give to Council when a vacancy occurs.

Thank you for applying to serve the City.

Jacqueline Bucholz
City Clerk

----- Original Message--===+-

From: jbucholz@albanyca.org [mailto:jbucholz@albanyca.org)
Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2008 4:09 PM

To: Jackie Bucholz

Subject: Advisory Board, Commissions, Committees Application

Submission information

Submitter DB ID : 624

Submitter's language : Default language

IP address : 70.231.142.182

Time to take the survey : 2 min. , 44 sec.
Submission recorded on : 10/1/2008 4:08:58 PM

Survey answers

Vacancy you are applying for:
Waterfront Comite.

Personal Information:

Name Mike Adney

Home Address 873 Washington Ave
Telephone 510.206.0103

Fax Not answered
Preferred Email madneyl@yahoo.com
Occupation Self Emplyd.
Business Address same

Work Phone same

Work Fax Not answered

Please state your qualifications for this Board/Commission/Committee and your objectives
if you become a member:

I sat on the Waterfront Comite. in earlier years leading up to the huge Eastshore Park
process and left to cincentrate on that project.

Please list past and present community activities you have participated in:
Co-founded Summer Baseball

Founded Bobcat Tackle Football

Founded Lions Flag Football




—
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Alban§ and Berkeley Lion
Little League volunteer
Albany High School Booster

By checking this box you verify that the above information is correct:
Yes, the information above is correct [x]
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Jackie Bucholz

From: gabibaty@att.net

Sent:  Thursday, August 21, 2008 3:31 PM

To: Jackie Bucholz

Subject: Re: Advisory Board, Commissions, Committees Application

Thank you!

Gabi

> Ms. Baty:

> received your application for appointment to Albany Board,Commission,Committee and will
forward it to the City Council. At this time, there are no vacancies

> but your application will be put into a file for future use.

>

> Thank you for your offer of services to the City of Albany.

>

> Jacqueline Bucholz, CMC

> City Clerk

> eeeen Original Message-----

> From: jbucholz@albanyca.org [mailto:jbucholz@albanyca.org]
> Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2008 5:18 PM

> To: Jackie Bucholz

> Subject: Advisory Board, Commissions, Committees Application
-

>

> Submission information

> e

> Submitter DB ID : 284

> Submitter's language : Default language
> [P address : 165.140.4.22

> Time to take the survey : 9 min. , 51 sec.
> Submission recorded on : 8/20/2008 5:17:50 PM
>

> Survey answers

> O

> Vacancy you are applying for:

> 1 am happy to serve on any vacancy
>

>

>

> Personal Information:

> Name Gabriel Baty

> Home Address 1259 Portland Ave.

8/21/2008




> Telephone 510-527-6496

> Fax Not answered

> Preferred Email gabibaty@att.net

> Occupation Analytical Chemist

> Business Address Not answered

> Work Phone 415-378-2184

> Work Fax Not answered

>

=

=

> Please state your qualifications for this Board/Commission/Committee and your
> objectives if you become a member:

> Since I am putting myself forward for any opening, I will speak pretty

> generally. I just recently moved to Albany after living in El Cerrito for 7

> years. | had lived in Albany for about 8 years prior to that. I am the father

> of two small girls that will be starting at Oceanview next week. Ultimately, I

> am intersted in being an active and contributing member of the community. That
> is important to me. My passions lie in improving the environment and reusable
> resources and energy, social and economic justice, and public transportation.

> Professionally, [ work in the Development group of what used to be Chiron in

> Emeryville, helping bring protein therapeutics to the market.
=

2>

I

> Please list past and present community activities you have participated in:
> ] have been envolved with grassroots organizing. I am active in the El

> Cerrito Democratic Club, and was a member of the Contra Costa County Democratic

> Central Committee, where I was the Voter Registration Chair. In 2006 I helped

> organize and run a Get Out The Vote effort in Richmond. While my older daughter

> was at Harding, I served on the PTA Science committee and organized and ran

> several Science Demonstrations and activities.
>

>
=

> By checking this box you verify that the above information is correct:

> Yes, the information above is correct [x]
>

Vi Ve

8/21/2008
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Jackie Bucholz

From: Kathy Diehl [kathy.diehl@yahoo.com]
Sent:  Monday, January 12, 2009 6:29 PM
To: Jackie Bucholz

Subject: New Waterfront Committee Term

Hi Jackie,

Per our phone conversation, I am confirming my interest in a second term, beginning January 2009, as
an At-Large Member of the Albany Waterfront Committee.

Please put my reappointment up for consideration by the Albany City Council.
Thank you,

Kathy Diehl

--- On Mon, 1/12/09, Jackie Bucholz <JBucholz@albanyca.org> wrote:

From: Jackie Bucholz <JBucholz@albanyca.org>

Subject: RE: Waterfront Committee Appointments ANSWER NEEDED

To: "Brian Parker" <brianp@pacbell.net>

Cc: "Ann Chaney" <AChaney@albanyca.org>, "Beth Pollard" <bpollard@albanyca.org>,
"Marjorie Atkinson" <marge.atkinson@mac.com>, "Eddy So"
<greendolphintwins@yahoo.com>, "Kathy Diehl" <kathy.diehl@comcast.net>, "Kathy Diehl
(E-mail)" <kathy.diehl@yahoo.com>, "Bob Lieber" <liebtaub@sbcglobal.net>, "Bob Cheasty"
<cheastyr@aol.com>, "Yahoo Group" <casinfo@yahoogroups.com>

Date: Monday, January 12, 2009, 5:32 PM

As stated previously, the Council has until January 22nd to make their
appointments, and I believe at this time the at-large positions are scheduled
for the January 21st meeting. They have been noticed according to law.

————— Original Message-----

From: brianl956@gmail.com [mailto:brianl956@gmail.com]On Behalf Of Brian
Parker

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2009 11:01 PM

To: Jackie Bucholz

Cc: Ann Chaney; Beth Pollard; Marjorie Atkinson; Eddy So; Kathy Diehl;
Kathy Diehl (E-mail); Bob Lieber; Bob Cheasty; Yahoo Group

Subject: Waterfront Committee Appointments ANSWER NEEDED

Jackie-

I wrote you a couple days ago and didn't understand your response.

I am under the belief that the two at large seats on the Waterfront
Committee need to be appointed/reappointed prior to the Committees

January 26th meeting in order to participate at that meeting. Is this
true?

1/12/2009






